CITY OFQQJIJ?I;(;J('EQ ’

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM June 7, 2019
TO: Klarissa J. Pefia, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor 4

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Mr. Adam Silverman to the Biological Park Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for reappointment to the
Biological Park Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 10-2-2-1

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Adam Silverman March 1, 2022
1701 Chacoma P1 SW

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87104

M. Silverman currently serves on the Biological Park Board and would like to continue
working on the mission started late last year when the board seats were filled. He firmly
believes that the BioPark is and should continue to be a major cultural asset to our City and
considers it one of the crown Jewels of Downtown. As a developer, Mr. Silverman works with
many different consultants, public officials, and the community to build financially viable
assets. His professional experience will be of value to the BioPark staff, Mayor’s Office, and
City Council.

A resident of Council District 2, Ms. Silverman will continue to serve as a Botanic Garden
Representative on the Board, and his second term will expire March 1, 2022.



A SR ol o S

Current Membership
Representing

Aquarium
Aquarium
Aquarium
Botanic Garden
Botanic Garden
Botanic Garden
Zoo

Zoo

Zoo

Name

Vacant

Vacant

Ms. Kristina Congsirirwatana

Dr. Karl Horak

Ms. Crystiana M. Baca-Bosiljeva
Mr. Adam Silverman

Mrs. Christine Glidden

Dr. Christine J] Weidmann-Wilson
Ms. Tanesia R. Hale-Jones
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer

Date



